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May 1, 2024 
 
Scott S. Harris 
Clerk of the Court 
Supreme Court of the United States 
1 First Street, N.E. 
Washington, DC 20543-0001 
 
 Re: G-Max Mgmt., Inc. v. New York, No. 23-1148 
  Request for extension of time  
 
Dear Mr. Harris: 
 
 I write on behalf of respondents State of New York, Letitia James, 
RuthAnne Visnauskas, and Woody Pascal, to request an extension of time in 
which to oppose the petition for a writ of certiorari in this matter. The 
current deadline is May 23, 2024, and respondents respectfully seek an 
extension of 30 days, up to and including June 24, 2024.  
 
 Counsel for intervenor-respondents Community Voices Heard and N.Y. 
Tenants and Neighbors joins in this request. 
 

Counsel for petitioners consents to this request.  
 

Thank you for your consideration. 
         

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Barbara D. Underwood 

        Solicitor General  
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cc: Randy M. Mastro, Esq.  
 King & Spalding LLP 
 1185 Avenue of the Americas, 34th Floor 
 New York, NY 10036 
 Counsel for petitioners 
 
 Faith E. Gay, Esq.  
 Selendy Gay PLLC 

1290 Avenue of the Americas 
New York, NY 10104 

 Counsel for intervenor-respondents 
 
  




